

#### JOINT ARCHIVES ADVISORY BOARD

#### MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 13 APRIL 2021

**Present:** Cllrs Mohan Iyengar, Richard Biggs, Simon Christopher, Matthew Hall, Jill Haynes, Nigel Hedges and Marion Le Poidevin

Apologies: Cllr Lesley Dedman

## Officers present (for all or part of the meeting):

Paul Ackrill (Service Manager (Finance)), Medi Bernard (Library Service Manager, BCP Council), Lisa Cotton (Head of Customer Services, Libraries & Archives), Sam Johnston (Service Manager for Archives), Matti Raudsepp (Corporate Director Customer and Business Delivery, BCP Council) and Fiona King (Senior Democratic Services Officer)

#### 19. Election of Chairman

#### **Decisions**

- 1. That in accordance with the terms of reference the chairmanship would move from BCP Council to Dorset Council and that the host council for the meeting would take the chair.
- 2. That Councillor Jill Haynes be elected Chairman for the year 2021.

#### 20. Appointment of Vice-Chairman

#### Decision

That Councillor Mohan lyengar be appointed Vice-Chairman for the year 2021.

#### 21. Apologies

An apology for absence was received from Cllr Lesley Dedman.

## 22. Declarations of Interest

No declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests were made at the meeting.

## 23. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 February 2021 were agreed as a correct record and would be signed by the Chairman at a later date.

## 24. Public Participation

There were no submissions from town or parish councils or from members of the public.

## 25. Consultancy Review of Dorset Joint Archive Service

The Board considered a report which followed a consultant led review of the Joint Archives Service's (JAS) functions.

Members of the Board also received a presentation which is attached as an annexure to these minutes.

### Areas of discussion following the presentation

Felt the service was not sufficiently recognised.

The challenge was to make what the archives services does relevant to the working lives of a large number of people.

How to make the service more relevant to more people.

If the service was made indispensable to more there would be less need to worry about the budget.

Making records more accessible to users and staff, possible digital portal.

The value of connection between the History Centre and Exeter and Bournemouth Universities.

Increase knowledge of the services to increase income.

Not focus too heavily on one side of the business to the detriment of another area of the business.

Constant issue of capacity highlighted.

Opportunity for interns to be used by the History Centre who want wider experience within the Archives world.

The amount of management time needed for volunteer staff.

Ideal scenario for the Archives service to work best would be to have it all in one place.

See how much work was actually duplicated and how much could be saved by doing things differently. This would be a good initial area to explore.

The need to highlight the importance of the Archives Service to both councils.

The Board thanked the consultants for their work on putting this review together.

The Service Manager for Archives highlighted the main points of the report to members. He also stressed the importance of both councils supporting efficient records management as a related element (with archives) of an effective information management system, ideally allowing for consistency of approach across BCP and Dorset Councils.

Members discussed a timeline for the next meeting with the possibility of holding more regular meetings and perhaps initially an informal meeting.

Following a request from members the Service Manager for Archives undertook to arrange visits to the History Centre for members when appropriate.

#### **Decisions**

1. That the findings and recommendations of the consultants' report and the proposal that the recommendations form the basis for the future JAS Service Development Plan be supported.

- 2. That a clear direction of travel for the JAS in relation to the report's recommendations, the service's likely focus of attention (section 5 of this report) and is mindful of the resource implications of any new workstreams be agreed.
- 3. That the future governance of the JAS in the light of the consultants' recommendations and delegates responsibility to Legal Services staff of BCP and DC Councils to generate one or more options for consideration be supported.
- 4. That consideration of the JAS's dearth of archive storage and the production of a revised options appraisal to consider how best to resolve this issue be supported.

# **Reason for Decisions**

To meet the reporting and decision-making requirements of the Joint Archives Agreement, 1997

## 26. Urgent Items

There were no urgent items of business.

# 27. Exempt Business

There was no exempt business.

Chairman	

**Duration of meeting**: 2.00 - 3.15 pm